
Raquel Tully 

From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: 
To: Raquel Tully 

i . -  
Tuesday, December 05,2006 12:44 PM 

Cc: Toni McCoy 

Subject: RE: 

The $3500 should all be deposited in the General Revenue Fund. The company was fined in Docket 050964-TX, did not pay, and 
is now back to recertify as a CLEC. The old company code is TX825. Toni McCoy is processing their new CLEC application. 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 9:08 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: 

ok, is it okay for me to deposit the 2004 and 2005 today, and I will wait for the beakdown for the $3500.00 
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'. , From: Ray Kennedy 

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 9:07 AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: ?z 
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I will answer after agenda. 
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From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 8:29 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: 

I received a check from lnfotelecom for $3500.00, please let me know the breakdown for this. They also paid their 2005 and 2004 
Raf. 

OTH ~___ 

12/5/2006 



i nfg tel ecom 

December 1,2006 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: lnfotelecom Late Filing 

Dear Ms. McCoy: 

On behalf of Infotelis, I would like to assure you that we at Infotelis will endeavor 
to file our reports with the Florida Public Services Commission in a timely matter 
in accordance with all applicable laws. 

We certainly appreciate the opportunity to continue to work within Florida and 
apologize for any untimely filings in the past and will assure that this will not 
happen going forward. 

Thank you very much for your kind consideration in this matter. 
n 

Andreyemnorod 
CEO 
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